

From: [Josephine Dy-Liacco](#)
To: [info@jahninc.com](#); [bids@giantgc.com](#); [evan@appian-eng.com](#); [jerry@bhogalbro.com](#); [Oveisi Construction](#); [Ron Paris Construction](#); [Brandon A. Ortmann](#); [mcdande@prodigy.net](#)
Cc: [Ted Pierce](#); [Eli Lovdahl](#); [Josephine Dy-Liacco](#); [Darryl Burnett](#)
Subject: B 02_25_26 - Addendum 3
Date: Thursday, October 2, 2025 10:14:07 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)
[SCCOE GENERATOR ADDENDUM 03_251001.pdf](#)

Good morning.

Attached is Addendum 3 for B 02_25_26 – Ridder Park North & South Building Backup Generator Project. This addendum includes responses to the questions submitted by the due date of September 25, 2025.

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum, along with all other issued addenda for this project, in your bid submission.

Best Regards,
Josephine



Josephine Dy-Liacco

Supervisor - Purchasing Services
Business, Facilities & Operations Division
Santa Clara County Office of Education
1290 Ridder Park Drive MC 254-P
San Jose, CA 95131-2304
(408) 453-6854
jdyl-liacco@sccoe.org

Discipline | Input | Relator | Harmony | Belief
Pronouns: she|her|hers